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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Osman, Maisarah <Maisarah.Osman@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 12:56 PM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Lim, Sheng Yang; Hor, Yinrul; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hiew, Chasin; 

Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri; Chong, Yvonne; Wanzaki, Wanfatimatulnajibah
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SMZ9621H vs SFN1133Z (OI) on 

D.O.A.: 25/09/2024
Attachments: TP GIA REPORT_SMZ9621H.pdf

Dear LKK, 
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC. 
 
Claim no             : 6373044889SG-003 
Case Owner       : XIU SHI PANG (NICOLE) 
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Maisarah Osman 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Maisarah.Osman@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 
 

From: Osman, Maisarah  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 12:51 PM 
To: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Hiew, Chasin <Chasin.Hiew@aig.com>; 
Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri <Ahmadfakrunnazri.Binmohdazman@aig.com>; Chong, Yvonne 
<Yvonne.Chong@aig.com>; Wanzaki, Wanfatimatulnajibah <Wanfatimatulnajibah.Wanzaki@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SFN1133Z AND 
SMZ9621H ON 25/09/2024 
 
Without Prejudice 

  

Your Reference : SMZ 9621H 

Our Reference  : 6373044889SG 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to your Notice of Accident of event date. 
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We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert. 

  

Thank you. 

 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
MAISARAH OSMAN 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Maisarah.Osman@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 12:20 PM 
To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OUR REF: SMZ 9621H / YOUR VEH: SFN 1133Z 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMZ 9621H & SFN 1133Z ON 25/09/2024 AT 1810 HOURS ALONG THOMSON CLOSE 
 

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 

 
We act for Andrew Yang ZongMin, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his/her motor 
vehicle no. SMZ 9621H.  
 
We are instructed to agree to LKK as the mutually agreed SJE. 

 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 

 
Name: Xin Hua Workshop Pte Ltd  
Address: 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #04-01 Vicom Inspection Centre (South Wing) Singapore 415933 
Contact Person: Mr. Allan 
Contact Number: 87867171 
 
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any 
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further 
reference to you. 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Sarah Liu 
Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
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#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may 
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the 
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 
6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, 
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any 
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is 
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any 
loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


